US History 31

Chapter 14 

RFQ’s
1. Compare Lincoln’s plan for reuniting the nation after the Civil War to the Wade-Davis plan.

2. Describe the circumstances of Lincoln’s assassination.

3. Why was President Andrew Johnson unsuccessful in dealing with Congress?

4. Identify the provisions of the 14th Amendment and describe the Southern reaction.

5. Describe some of the activities of the Freedman’s Bureau. 

6. Explain “Black Reconstruction”. 

7. Why were there impeachment proceedings against Andrew Johnson? Outcome? 

8. Why did the North eventually withdraw from the South? 

9. How did the South “adjust” to post Civil-War life? (Were there any problems that still persisted?)
